
Yours faithfully.
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We will be pleased to hear from you in this 
connection at your convenience.
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Secretary,
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Ottawa, Canada»
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I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 
September 14th in the matter of the proposed exchange of 
lands in Big River Indian Reserve No. 118 for certain lands 
in 57-7-W3rd. I note that the proposed exchange set out 
in our letter of July 8th last was submitted to the Indians 
of the band and that the Agent reports that they are not 
willing to give a surrender at the present time for the 
exchange as proposed»

We were won de ri ng ^whether or not the Indians 
had any proposition in connection with the exchange which 
they would care to have the department review, or as 
intimated in your letter, that they might reconsider the 
proposition set out in ours of July 8th at some later 
date. 27
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Dear Sir:


